
 

 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON    TODD SLATIN   

   DIRECTOR 

   DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3320 Phone / 859.258.3322 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor 
  

FROM:  

 _______________________ 
 Todd Slatin, Director 
 Division of  Procurement 
 
DATE: September 21, 2023  
 
SUBJECT:  Bid #97-2023 Cardinal Run Park North Restroom & Maintenance Buildings 
 
Bids to establish a contract for Cardinal Run Park North Restroom & Maintenance Buildings for the Division of  
Parks & Recreation were received in the Division of  Procurement on September 5, 2023. 
 
IonWave notified one thousand one hundred ninety-three (1193) vendors with thirty-nine (39) vendors viewing the 
document.  One (1) bid was received from Tekton Construction LLC. 
 
The bid submitted by Tekton Construction LLC meets bid specifications and is within budgetary constraints; 
therefore, I recommend the bid of  Tekton Construction LLC be accepted. 
 
 
 

  
  

 
 

 


